Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee BCP

Council

Date: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 at 10.15 am

Venue: HMS Phoebe, BCP Civic Centre, Bournemouth BH2 6DY

Membership:

Clir D A Flagg CliIr J Richardson Clir L Williams

Reserve:

Clir P Sidaway

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=6357
if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Sinead O'Callaghan 01202 128814 or

email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

GRAHAM FARRANT
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DEBAT

1 April 2025

on the Mod.gov app
naR

Available online and

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct
Councillors should act solely
Declaring interests at meetings in terms of the public

Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution. Integrity

Before the meeting, read the agenda and reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Councillors should act with
honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
(set outin Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgementis clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but I have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your
participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the
item.

Bias Test Predetermination Test in situations where their
In all the circumstances, would it honesty and integrity may
lead a fair minded and informed At the time of making the decision, be questioned
observertg ggnclude that there was did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
a real possibility or a real danger that mind?
the decision maker was biased? Councillors should exhibit
. 4 these principles in their own
) . : 2 behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
. . . L - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(janie.berry@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs



mailto:susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

1. Election of Chair
To elect a Chair of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

2. Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence from Members.

3. Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

4, Protocol for Public Speaking at Licensing Hearings 5-10

The protocol for public speaking at Licensing Sub Committee hearings is
included with the agenda sheet for noting.

5. Dancing Jug, 2 Southbourne Grove, Bournemouth, BH6 3RP 11-42

To consider an application for a new premises licence for the premises
known as ‘The Dancing Jug’, 2 Southbourne Grove, Bournemouth, BH6
3RP.

This matter is brought before the Sub-Committee for determination.

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chair decides the matter is urgent for reasons that must
be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE —PROTOCOL FOR
PUBLIC SPEAKING

1. Introduction

1.1  This protocol for public speaking applies to Licensing Committee and Sub
Committee hearings in relation to matters including the licensing of alcohol,
regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, sex establishments
and hackney carriage and private hire drivers, vehicles and operators, as set
out in Part 3.3 of the Council’s Constitution.

1.2 These matters are considered in accordance with relevant legislation and
associated regulations including the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by the
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011), the Gambling Act 2005,
Part Il and Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982 (as amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009) and
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

2. ConductofHearings

2.1  Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are dealt with,
notification that the hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent
broadcast on the Council’'s website, reminder to switch mobile phones to
silent, etc.

2.2  Chair asks everyone present to introduce themselves and state their role.

2.3  Chair checks that all persons who have given notice of their intention to speak
and any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes not to
speak have been identified.

2.4  Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as set
out in Appendix A or B of this protocol as appropriate. All parties confirm
agreement or make representations on procedure proposed.

2.5 Licensing Officer's report is presented.
2.6  Parties speak in the order agreed.

2.7  With the exception of hackney carriage and private hire hearings, parties who
are speaking should not repeat the information which they have already given
in writing in their representation. They will be able to expand on the written
information given, provided the information remains relevant. Any additional
information should be limited to the grounds of their representation(s). For
example, if they are objecting on the grounds of Public Nuisance, then they
should confine their comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance.



2.8 Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask questions
after each party has spoken and once all parties have spoken. Parties will be
allowed to ask questions through the Chair.

2.9 Once all parties have been heard, the parties will be given the opportunity to
sum up. Party who spoke first to go last. The hearing will then conclude.

2.10 Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative as
appropriate present.

2.11 The decisionwill be taken by the Committee and notification of the decision
will be given as follows:

2.11.1 For Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 hearings,
determination must be within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in
accordance with the relevant Regulations, unless otherwise specified
(for example, the issuing of a counter notice following objection to a
TEN, in which case the determination must be at the conclusion of the
hearing).

2.11.2 For Sex Establishment and other hearings, where possible
determination will be within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held.

2.11.3 For Hackney Carriage and Private Hire hearings, notification of the
decision will be given at the conclusion of the hearing, followed by a
written decision letter where possible within the period of five working
days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held.

2.12 Notification of the decision will include information for all parties of any right of
appeal as appropriate.

3 General points

3.1 Hearings convened under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005
and associated regulations may be held remotely as required, if the Chairman
agrees it is expedient to do so in the circumstances.

3.2 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members.

3.3 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the
public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing.

3.4  The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non-
public session in accordance with the relevant Regulations and/or where
exempt information is likely to be disclosed.



3.5 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.

3.6  Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the
Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.

3.7  The hearing will take the form of a discussion.

3.8  Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are
subject to an application or have submitted a written representation or
objection to the Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to
speak at the hearing.

3.9 Any further information to support an application, representation, objection or
notice (as applicable) can be submitted before the hearing. It may only be
submitted at the hearing with the consent of all parties in accordance with any
relevant Regulations. Wherever possible the Licensing Authority encourages
parties to submit information at the earliest opportunity to allow sufficient time
for this to be considered before the hearing and avoid the need for
adjournment.

3.10 If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate, or
be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they intend to
participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

3.11 For other matters which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee and
not included in this protocol, the Meeting Procedure Rules in Part 4D of the
Council’'s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and petitions
shall apply. This includes such matters as making recommendations on
relevant licensing policies, approving the level of fees charged by the Council,
and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.

3.12 The Council’'s Constitution can be accessed using the following link:
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=151&
Info=1&bcr=1

For further information please contact democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk



https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Appendix A

Proposedprocedure and order of speakingfor hearings (other than
hackney carriage and private hire hearings)

1. The Licensing Officer presents report.

2. Questions of the Licensing Officer on their report. Members of the Sub-
Committee to go first, then the applicant/licence holder.

3. Applicant will make their Application.

4. Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-
Committee to go first.

5. Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.

6. Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

7. All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke
last to go first). The hearing will then conclude.

8. Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the
decision making).

9. Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act and Gambling Act regulations. For other
hearings, where possible determination will be within the period of five
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held.

10.The notification of decision will include information about the right of appeal as
appropriate.



Appendix B

Proposedprocedure and order of speaking for Hackney Carriage
and Private Hire hearings

1.

2.

The Licensing Officer presents their report.

Questions of the Licensing Officer on their report. Members of the Sub-
Committee to go first, then the applicant/licence holder.

Applicant/licence holder presents their case.

Questions of the applicant/licence holder by all parties, Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke
last to go first). The Hearing will then conclude.

Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe deliberations but will not take part
in the decision making).

Notification of the decision will be given following deliberations at the
conclusion of the hearing, to be followed by a written decision letter where
possible within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the
last day on which the hearing was held.

The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at
the conclusion of the Hearing. Information about the right of appeal as
appropriate will also be included in the written decision letter.

Adopted by the Licensing Committee on 7.12.23



This page is intentionally left blank

10



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE BCP

Council

Report subject Dancing Jug, 2 Southbourne Grove, Bournemouth, BH6 3RP
Meeting date 9 April 2025
Status Public Report

Executive summary Mr lon Mugarel Sumanariu has made an application for a premises
licence to permit the following licensable activities and times :

Live and Recorded Music (indoors)
Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday 10:00 to 23:30

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)
Monday to Saturday 23:00 to 00:00
Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

Supply of Alcohol (on and off sales)
Monday to Saturday

10:00 to 00:00

Sunday 10:00 to 23:30

An extension on new Year’'s Eve from 10:00 to 00:00 on 2™
January each year is also requested.

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that members:

a) Grant the application for a premises licence as made; or
b) Refuse the application for a premises licence; or
c) Grant the premises licence subject to additional conditions.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties
have been given the opportunityto speak. Members must give
full reasons for their decision.

Reason for The Licensing Authority has received 1 representation from an
recommendations other person on the grounds that to grant the application will
undermine the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the
application that have been raised in the representations.

11




Where representations have been received in relation to an
application by a responsible authority or any other person, and the
concerns have not been resolved through mediation between all
parties, the Scheme of Delegation set out in the Council’s
Constitution states that these applications should be dealt with by
the Licensing Sub-Committee.

12




Portfolio Holder(s):

Councillor Kieron Wilson — Portfolio Holder for Housing and
Regulatory Services

Corporate Director

Jillian Kay — Corporate Director for Wellbeing

Report Authors Sarah Rogers — Principal Licensing Officer
Wards West Southbourne
Classification For Decision

Background

1.

An application for a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
was received by the Licensing Authority on 18 February 2025. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix 1.

A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2.
The premises previously operated as a bank and has not previously been licensed.

An application for a premises licence was previously made on 2 July 2024. At that
time a terminal hour of 01:30 on Friday and Saturdays, 00:30 on Thursday and
00:00 on Sunday to Wednesday was sought, together with an extension until 01:30
on Sundays before a Bank Holiday Monday and on New Year’s Eve. However,
following representations from residents, petitions in opposition and representations
by Dorset Police and Environmental Health the application was subsequently
withdrawn on 20 August 2024.

Prior to submission of this current application the applicant carried out a pre-
application consultation with the responsible authorities on 13 January 2025 to seek
their guidance and expertise before finalising the application paperwork.

Environmental Health responded and mediated a number of terms and conditions
which resulted in a further draft application being sent on 11 February 2025
incorporating these. This was further consulted with Environmental Health and
Dorset Police.

Consultation

7.

The application was served on all responsible authorities and the applicant
confirmed that the statutory newspaper and site notices had been dealt with in
accordance with the Regulations.

The Licensing Authority received 1 representation from a resident on the grounds
that to grant the application would undermine the prevention of public nuisance
licensing objective. A copy of the representation and associated correspondence is
attached at Appendix 3.

Environmental Health mediated further conditions including the installation of a noise
limiter, as follows, and the applicant agreed to amend the application to also include
these and to cease live music at 23:00, each day of the week —

13



10.

11.

“A noise limiter shall be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents
or businesses.

The operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password
to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental Health Service and access
shall only be by persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder.

The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental
Health Service. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should
be affected without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental
Health Service.

No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the premises without
being routed through the sound limiter device.

All controls in respect to preventing noise from live and recorded music from the
venue as outlined under the ‘Prevention of Nuisance’ section (M) shall be
implemented for the duration of the opening hours and not only after 23:00 when the
provisions of the Live Music Act cease to come into effect.”

Dorset Police mediated conditions with the applicant which are attached at Appendix
4.

No representations were received from any of the other responsible authorities or
any other person.

Options Appraisal

12.

Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters:-
e The representation made by one other person.
e The submissions made by or on behalf of the applicant.
e The relevant licensing objective, namely the prevention of public nuisance.

e The Licensing Act 2003, Regulations, Section 182 Guidance and the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Summary of financial implications

13.

An appeal may be made against the decision of the Sub-Committee by the applicant
or any party making a representation to the Magistrates’ Court which could have a
financial impact on the Council.

Summary of legal implications

14.

If Members decide to refuse the application or impose conditions on the licence
which the applicant or other person do not agree to, the applicant or such other
person may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning
with the day that the applicant is notified, in writing, of the decision.

Summary of human resources implications

15.

There are no human resources implications.

14



Summary of sustainability impact
16. There are no sustainability impact implications.

Summary of public health implications

17. There are no public health implications.

Summary of equality implications

18. There are no equality implications.

Summary of risk assessment

19. There is no requirement for a risk assessment.

Background papers

BCP Council — Statement of Licensing Policy

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%200f%20Licensing

%20Policy.pdf
Hearing Regulations

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February
2025)

Revised quidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February 2025)
(accessible version) - GOV.UK

Appendices
1 — Copy Application

2 — Location Plan
3 — Representation from other person

4 - Conditions agreed with Dorset Police

15


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy.pdf
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version

This page is intentionally left blank

16



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

ywe Mugarel Sumanariu

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

2 Southbourne Grove
Southbourne
Dorset
United Kingdom

Post town Bournemouth Postcode BH6 3RP

Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
il as apartnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

I T N B Y

d) a charity please complete section (B)

17



Jordan Thomas
Mugarel Sumanariu

Jordan Thomas_1
2 Southbourne Grove
Southbourne
Dorset
United Kingdom

Jordan Thomas_2
Bournemouth

Jordan Thomas_3
BH6 3RP

Jordan Thomas_4
N/A

Jordan Thomas_5
X


e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

OO O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ | please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the []
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

0]

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [X] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname . First names
Sumanariu Mugarel
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [X] Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from
premises address
Post town Bournemouth Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

18



Jordan Thomas_6
X

Jordan Thomas_7
Sumanariu

Jordan Thomas_8
Mugarel

Jordan Thomas_9
X

Jordan Thomas_10
Bournemouth


SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

19




Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |M1\|/I | |YY|Y§|( |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Licensed bar/restaurant on the ground floor, toilets on the first floor.
Outside seating areas

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O XK X O 0O 0O O

h)

20



Jordan Thomas_11
Licensed bar/restaurant on the ground floor, toilets on the first floor. Outside seating areas

Jordan Thomas_12
X

Jordan Thomas_13
X


Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

21


Jordan Thomas_14
X

Jordan Thomas_15
X

Jordan Thomas_16
X

Jordan Thomas_17
X

Jordan Thomas_18
X


E

Live music
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both L]
Mon | 10:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 110:00 | 00:00
Wed | 10:00 | 00:00| State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to
Thur 1 10:00 | 00:00 00:00 on 2nd January.
Fri 10:00 | 00:00| Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 10:00 | 00:00
Sun 1 10:00 | 23:30

22



Jordan Thomas_19
10:00

Jordan Thomas_20
10:00

Jordan Thomas_21
10:00

Jordan Thomas_22
10:00

Jordan Thomas_23
10:00

Jordan Thomas_24
10:00

Jordan Thomas_25
10:00

Jordan Thomas_26
00:00

Jordan Thomas_27
00:00

Jordan Thomas_28
00:00

Jordan Thomas_29
00:00

Jordan Thomas_30
00:00

Jordan Thomas_31
00:00

Jordan Thomas_32
23:30

Jordan Thomas_33
X

Jordan Thomas_34
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to 00:00 on 2nd January.


F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon | 10:00 | 00:00| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 10:00 | 00:00

Wed | 10:00 | 00:00| State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

. New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to
T . .
ur110:00 | 00:00 00:00 on 2nd January.

Fri 10:00 | 00:00| Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 | 00:00

Sun 110:00 | 23:30

23



Jordan Thomas_35
10:00

Jordan Thomas_36
10:00

Jordan Thomas_37
10:00

Jordan Thomas_38
10:00

Jordan Thomas_39
10:00

Jordan Thomas_40
10:00

Jordan Thomas_41
10:00

Jordan Thomas_42
00:00

Jordan Thomas_43
00:00

Jordan Thomas_44
00:00

Jordan Thomas_45
00:00

Jordan Thomas_46
00:00

Jordan Thomas_47
00:00

Jordan Thomas_48
23:30

Jordan Thomas_49
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to 00:00 on 2nd January.

Jordan Thomas_50
X


Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon | 23:00 | 00:00| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 23:00 | 00:00

Wed 23:00 00:00] State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

- refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to

Thur 1 23:00 | 00:00 00:00 on 2nd January.

Fri 23:00 | 00:00| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6

Sat | 23:00 | 00:00| "

Sun | 23:00 | 23:30

24



Jordan Thomas_51
23:00

Jordan Thomas_52
00:00

Jordan Thomas_53
00:00

Jordan Thomas_54
00:00

Jordan Thomas_55
00:00

Jordan Thomas_56
00:00

Jordan Thomas_57
00:00

Jordan Thomas_58
23:30

Jordan Thomas_59
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to 00:00 on 2nd January.

Jordan Thomas_60
X

Jordan Thomas_61
23:00

Jordan Thomas_62
23:00

Jordan Thomas_63
23:00

Jordan Thomas_64
23:00

Jordan Thomas_65
23:00

Jordan Thomas_66
23:00


J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the n
premises

Day Start Finish Both XI

Mon |10:00 | 00:00| State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 110:00 | 00:00

Wed | 10:00 | 00:00

Thur 10:00 | 00:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri - 110:00 | 00:00

New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to

Sat 10:00 | 00:00 00:00 on 2nd January.

Sun 1 10:00 | 23:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Miss Julie-Ann Doris Towers

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

BH179875

Issuing licensing authority (if known) ) ]
Bournemouth Christchurch And Poole Council

25



Jordan Thomas_67
10:00

Jordan Thomas_68
10:00

Jordan Thomas_69
10:00

Jordan Thomas_70
10:00

Jordan Thomas_71
10:00

Jordan Thomas_72
10:00

Jordan Thomas_73
10:00

Jordan Thomas_74
00:00

Jordan Thomas_75
00:00

Jordan Thomas_76
00:00

Jordan Thomas_77
00:00

Jordan Thomas_78
00:00

Jordan Thomas_79
00:00

Jordan Thomas_80
23:30

Jordan Thomas_81
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to 00:00 on 2nd January.

Jordan Thomas_82
X

Jordan Thomas_83
Miss Julie-Ann Doris Towers

Jordan Thomas_84
BH179875

Jordan Thomas_85
Bournemouth Christchurch And Poole Council


K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon |1 10:00 | 00:30

Tue 10:00 | 00:30

Wed | 10:00 | 00:30
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur | 10:00 | 00:30| the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri  |10:00| 00:30| New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to

00:30 on 2nd January.
Sat 10:00 | 00:30
Sun 1 10:00 | 00:00

26



Jordan Thomas_86
10:00

Jordan Thomas_87
00:30

Jordan Thomas_88
10:00

Jordan Thomas_89
10:00

Jordan Thomas_90
10:00

Jordan Thomas_91
10:00

Jordan Thomas_92
10:00

Jordan Thomas_93
10:00

Jordan Thomas_94
00:00

Jordan Thomas_95
00:30

Jordan Thomas_96
00:30

Jordan Thomas_97
00:30

Jordan Thomas_98
00:30

Jordan Thomas_99
00:30

Jordan Thomas_100
New Years Eve - From 10:00 On New Years Eve to 00:30 on 2nd January.


M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please Turn Over

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please Turn Over

¢) Public safety

Please Turn Over

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please Turn Over

e) The protection of children from harm

Please Turn Over

27



Jordan Thomas_101
Please Turn Over

Jordan Thomas_102
Please Turn Over

Jordan Thomas_103
Please Turn Over

Jordan Thomas_104
Please Turn Over

Jordan Thomas_105
Please Turn Over


2.2.2 All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an
authorised officer of the council throughout the preceding 31day period.

2.2.3 The CCTV system shall be updated and maintained according to police recommendations.
2.2.4 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member must be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

2.2.5 CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the council.
Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently
displayed in the premises.

2.2.6 A documented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly to ensure all cameras remain.
Prevention of Public Nuisance
2.16. The rear outside area shall only be used between the hours of 10:00 and 22:00 (with the last seating
up until 21:00 hours).

2.17. The premises licence holder shall have arrangements in place to ensure any seats unoccupied in
the outside rear area after 21:00 hours are taken out of use.

2.18. After 22:00 hours the outside rear area shall be vacated and not used for any purpose, including
smoking until 10:00 hours the following day.

2.19. No amplified or live music shall be played within the rear garden area at any time.

2.20. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons seated at
tables.

2.21. Automatic closers shall be installed on the rear door to the covered area, staff shall regularly check
that the self-closing door is not wedged open.

2.22. All windows and doors to be closed during entertainment, and by 21:00 hours, except for immediate
access and egress.

2.23. The rear extension area must be monitored regularly by staff and CCTV to ensure that customers
do not cause a nuisance.

2.24. Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed in the rear covered area requesting
customers to respect the needs of residents and businesses and use the area quietly.

2.25. Patrons permitted to leave and then re-enter the premises e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to
take drinks or glass containers with them.

2.26. After 22:00 hours, only the designated outside smoking area (shown on the plan) will be used. At all
times this area will have a maximum of 8 persons.

2.27. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times
the premises are open. The telephone number is to be made available to residents and businesses
in the vicinity.

2.28. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patron drinking and or smoking outside the
premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure there is no public
nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

2.29. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and external areas reminding patrons to respect
the needs of local businesses and residents and leave area quietly.

2.30. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

2.31. Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not collect refuse
between 19:00 and 07:00 hours.

2.32. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient measures
are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the
area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept and/or washed, and litter
and sweepings collected and stored in accordangg with the approved refuse storage arrangements
by close of business.


Jordan Thomas_106
2.2.2 All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an
authorised officer of the council throughout the preceding 31day period.
2.2.3 The CCTV system shall be updated and maintained according to police recommendations.
2.2.4 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member must be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.
2.2.5 CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the council.
Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently
displayed in the premises.
2.2.6 A documented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly to ensure all cameras remain.
Prevention of Public Nuisance
2.16. The rear outside area shall only be used between the hours of 10:00 and 22:00 (with the last seating
up until 21:00 hours).
2.17. The premises licence holder shall have arrangements in place to ensure any seats unoccupied in
the outside rear area after 21:00 hours are taken out of use.
2.18. After 22:00 hours the outside rear area shall be vacated and not used for any purpose, including
smoking until 10:00 hours the following day.
2.19. No amplified or live music shall be played within the rear garden area at any time.
2.20. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons seated at
tables.
2.21. Automatic closers shall be installed on the rear door to the covered area, staff shall regularly check
that the self-closing door is not wedged open.
2.22. All windows and doors to be closed during entertainment, and by 21:00 hours, except for immediate
access and egress.
2.23. The rear extension area must be monitored regularly by staff and CCTV to ensure that customers
do not cause a nuisance.
2.24. Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed in the rear covered area requesting
customers to respect the needs of residents and businesses and use the area quietly.
2.25. Patrons permitted to leave and then re-enter the premises e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to
take drinks or glass containers with them.
2.26. After 22:00 hours, only the designated outside smoking area (shown on the plan) will be used. At all times this area will have a maximum of 8 persons.
2.27. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times
the premises are open. The telephone number is to be made available to residents and businesses
in the vicinity.
2.28. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patron drinking and or smoking outside the
premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure there is no public
nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.
2.29. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and external areas reminding patrons to respect
the needs of local businesses and residents and leave area quietly.
2.30. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.
2.31. Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not collect refuse
between 19:00 and 07:00 hours.
2.32. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient measures
are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the
area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept and/or washed, and litter
and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements
by close of business.




2.33. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises building.

Protection of Children from Harm
2.35. Alcohol can only be sold/supplied for consumption off the premises when accompanied by a
substantial main meal (not side orders).
2.36. All deliveries of alcohol shall be made by a member of staff who is a Level 2 Personal Licence
holder.

Additional Variations:

3.1. On Fridays, Saturdays and any other day preceding a Bank Holiday, the premises licence holder
shall provide SIA registered security staff from 21:00 hours until close when live entertainment or a
later terminal hour than 23:00 hours is operated.

3.2. The DPS shall risk assess the number of SIA door staff required. SIA door staff shall be provided
in such numbers as required by the risk assessment.

3.2.1 Copies of all risk assessments shall be retained on the premises for a minimum period of 6
months and shall be made available for inspection by police and other authorised officers on
request.

3.3. The SIA door book shall remain on the premises, shall be completed with full name and 16 digit
badge number of all SIA employed that day, and full details of any incidents and refusals shall be
fully documented before leaving the premises.

3.3.1 The SIA door book shall be checked and signed by the DPS or a member of management
at the end of every shift.

3.3.2 The area shall not be put into use until such time as a further acoustic report has been submitted to
and approved by the Environmental Health Department confirming that the required sound reduction has
been achieved and the external area is built in accordance with the specification outlined in Acoustic
report ATTUNE Ref: 26927REP-1C or an equally effective level of acoustic mitigation is achieved.

29


Jordan Thomas_107
2.33. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises building.

Protection of Children from Harm
2.35. Alcohol can only be sold/supplied for consumption off the premises when accompanied by a
substantial main meal (not side orders).
2.36. All deliveries of alcohol shall be made by a member of staff who is a Level 2 Personal Licence
holder.

Additional Variations:
3.1. On Fridays, Saturdays and any other day preceding a Bank Holiday, the premises licence holder
shall provide SIA registered security staff from 21:00 hours until close when live entertainment or a
later terminal hour than 23:00 hours is operated.
3.2. The DPS shall risk assess the number of SIA door staff required. SIA door staff shall be provided
in such numbers as required by the risk assessment.
3.2.1 Copies of all risk assessments shall be retained on the premises for a minimum period of 6
months and shall be made available for inspection by police and other authorised officers on
request.
3.3. The SIA door book shall remain on the premises, shall be completed with full name and 16 digit
badge number of all SIA employed that day, and full details of any incidents and refusals shall be
fully documented before leaving the premises.
3.3.1 The SIA door book shall be checked and signed by the DPS or a member of management
at the end of every shift.
3.3.2 The area shall not be put into use until such time as a further acoustic report has been submitted to and approved by the Environmental Health Department confirming that the required sound reduction has been achieved and the external area is built in accordance with the specification outlined in Acoustic report ATTUNE Ref: 26927REP-1C or an equally effective level of acoustic mitigation is achieved.


o€

Ex garage remoyed

Elevation E1 —>

)

T

G g e e N o T T

o ¢
Cr QQQ

Emergency Exit only / push bar
Lockable Gate
(Locked at 11pm)

T

o

Ramp UP

Window enlarged to floor level
and new door fitted

Staff access only

DG DOoD oo

Bins for domestic use ’

Permeable paviors

Width of planting

500mmwide/)

— = —— —

Metal railings on 700mm high brick wall
Railing painted black

Smoking Area

Disabled
Toilet

Flat Entrance (staff)

| —metal fence and gate repositioned

Lockable metal gates

!

Elevation E2
0 1 2 3 4 5m
Glazing triple polycarbonate roof
Subject to sound consultant report
27m

Section A-A

1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5m
e S ey WS

OQ Flue ]
Boil
Q Q @ Q _‘4'_7 New duct o
-5
v e e . = LA
Q Q EM. Exit N |gars “o0
e 0 ¢ Lot N N
, RWP U] ExAVH | i N

i ———————— 1 i i B . E=
=R T = I — S SO |
I —" . L Shefield stands
f = | Emergency. Exit and _ Hoist removed and
| B access for deliveries . new door opening
I o with lintel over

New stairs to specialist's details

—

E:

Bar Area

] O

——— Servery opening with lintel over

Block up ex opening

Timber cladding / stained black to top half
Facing bricks to match existing to bottom half

Section B-B

Rev.D
Rev.C
Rev. B
Rev. A

Bin store amended, other notes added
Bear garden, fence amended

Portal frame structure added

Minor amendments (Kitchen door, servery)

12.12.24
20.11.24
30.06.24
25.06.24

&

&> OO
), )

I
O O
D@Q

4100 ,

D«—

O="t—

2700

Existing seating

R
S

@

2500

|

M
O OO O
QQQQQ

O

@)
Q

uP

=300 § N7
«

1600

/
/ Ramp UP
/

Bollard O

PROJECT

owe TiLe. Proposed Ground Floor Plan

Communication equipment

Lighting column

ATM opening made good to match existing

Existing bike stands

Paving to delieniate
bicycle parking area

Dancing Jug, 2 Southbourne Grove, Bournemouth, Dorset BH6 3RP

BARRY J MILLS LTD

Tel : 01202 290469  barryjmillsltd@gmail.com

Wessex House
St. Leonards Road
Bournemouth BH8 8QS

DATE 06.06. 24

A2 size SCALE  1:100

Architectural & Planning Consultant

DWG NO J.14.2024-04D



AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Architectural & Planning Consultant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Tel : 01202 290469

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
barryjmillsltd@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DWG NO

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Wessex House St. Leonards Road Bournemouth BH8 8QS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
A2 size


APPENDIX 2

Velo Domestique

(0

/@.._.:m Larder House

Hands Home
Christchurch

moSJco:Sm G

Mr Green Estate

Agents Southbourne =

Y, anu1s24d

/Q\ Fingers 'N' Thumbs

.

&
W,
bm; e

nf Tesco Express

Supermarket

mm_smg,__e.w Local .

Hungry Husky @

elf)

Gd Carpet cleaning ,/O\

&
&
,\\N\\m
Q@m_w C
Dicky's /e\
So

m_mamﬂr.ma:ml
' Agents Southbourn

31

Dancing Jug 2 Southbourne Grove Bournemouth



This page is intentionally left blank

32



APPENDIX 3

Morning
The above Licence Application & Planning change of use.

| object to these applications, as we already have too many late night drinking venues in
such a small mostly residential area of Southbourne. (Fez, Brewhouse & Kitchen, Grove
Tavern & Syds Slaps)

The noise, even more street litter & general anti social behaviour 7 days a week, more traffic
& even less street parking for residents

Please keep me updated if there is going to be a hearing, as | will attend
| am hoping you will not approve either of these as it will ruin the area, in my opinion

Thanks

From:

Date: Mon, 20 Jan 2025, 10:56
Subject: Re: 7-2024-4807-M
To: andrew.hill

Morning
Re the above planning application for 2 Southbourne Grove.

It is unclear who the company is & yet they want to open to midnight & the outside smoking
is to 11pm (most others are 10pm)

Is this the Dancing Jug again ?

Its justin Southbourne there are too many late night drinking venues already in such a small
area.

Never mind the additional noise, rubbish & general anti social behaviour it will bring - some
locals just do not stay out late anymore as it is

If this is granted it will ruin Southbourne even further & ruin our mostly residential area

Can you look into this for me please

OnWed, 26 Feb 2025, 11:04 Sarah Rogers - Licensing, wrote:
Dear Ms

Thank you for your recent email setting out your concerns regarding the above licence
application.

Several conditions have been offered and agreed during the consultation period with both
Dorset Police and Environmental Health which may appease your concerns. In addition, the
applicant has agreed to reduce the terminal hour for live music until 23:00, 7 days of the
week.

33



| have attached the conditions * (see below) which will be imposed on the licence, should it
be granted.

Please advise whether you are now satisfied and are happy to withdraw your representation.
If your representation still stands, | shall need to arrange a hearing of which you will be
invited to attend in support of your objection.

Kind regards

Sarah Rogers

Principal Licensing Officer
Housing and Communities

bcpcouncil.gov.uk

*

General - all four licensing objectives

1. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and
time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Police or an authorised officer of the council throughout the preceding 31day period.

2. The CCTV system shall be updated and maintained according to police
recommendations.

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the
public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council officer
recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

4. CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the
council. Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall
be prominently displayed in the premises.

5. Adocumented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly to ensure all cameras
remain.

Additional Variations:

6. On Fridays, Saturdays and any other day preceding a Bank Holiday, the premises
licence holder shall provide SIA registered security staff from 21:00 hours until close
when live entertainment or a later terminal hour than 23:00 hours is operated.

7. The DPS shall risk assess the number of SIA door staff required. SIA door staff shall
be provided in such numbers as required by the risk assessment.

8. Copies of all risk assessments shall be retained on the premises for a minimum
period of 6 months and shall be made available for inspection by police and other
authorised officers on request.

34



9.

10.

The SIA door book shall remain on the premises, shall be completed with full name
and 16 digit badge number of all SIA employed that day, and full details of any
incidents and refusals shall be fully documented before leaving the premises.

The SIA door book shall be checked and signed by the DPS or a member of
management at the end of every shift.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

The rear outside area shall only be used between the hours of 10:00 and 22:00 (with
the last seating up until 21:00 hours).

The premises licence holder shall have arrangements in place to ensure any seats
unoccupied in the outside rear area after 21:00 hours are taken out of use.

After 22:00 hours the outside rear area shall be vacated and not used for any
purpose, including smoking until 10:00 hours the following day.

No amplified or live music shall be played within the rear garden area at any time.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons
seated at tables.

Automatic closers shall be installed on the rear door to the covered area, staff shall
regularly check that the self-closing door is not wedged open.

All windows and doors to be closed during entertainment, and by 21:00 hours, except
for immediate access and egress.

The rear extension area must be monitored regularly by staff and CCTV to ensure
that customers do not cause a nuisance.

Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed in the rear covered area
requesting customers to respect the needs of residents and businesses and use the
area quietly.

Patrons permitted to leave and then re-enter the premises e.g. to smoke, shall not be
permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

After 22:00 hours, only the designated outside smoking area (shown on the plan) will
be used. At all times this area will have a maximum of 8 persons.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available
at all times the premises are open. The telephone number is to be made available to
residents and businesses in the vicinity.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patron drinking and or smoking
outside the premises do soin an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to
ensure there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and external areas reminding
patrons to respect the needs of local businesses and residents and leave area
quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

35



26.

27.

28.

290.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not
collect refuse between 19:00 and 07:00 hours.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and/or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

A noise limiter shall be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents or
businesses.

The operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password
to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental Health Service and access shall
only be by persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder.

The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental Health
Service. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be
effected without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health
Service.

No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the premises without
being routed through the sound limiter device.

All controls in respect to preventing noise from live and recorded music from the
venue as outlined under the ‘Prevention of Nuisance’ section (M) shall be
implemented for the duration of the opening hours and not only after 23:00 when the
provisions of the Live Music Act cease to come into effect.

The area shall not be put into use until such time as a further acoustic report has
been submitted to and approved by the Environmental Health Department confirming
that the required sound reduction has been achieved and the external area is built in
accordance with the specification outlined in Acoustic report ATTUNE Ref:
26927REP-1C or an equally effective level of acoustic mitigation is achieved.

Protection of Children from Harm

Alcohol can only be sold/supplied for consumption off the premises when
accompanied by a substantial main meal (not side orders).

All deliveries of alcohol shall be made by a member of staff who is a Level 2 Personal
Licence holder.

36



From:

Sent: 26 February 2025 13:33

To: Sarah Rogers - Licensing

Subject: Re: Dancing Jug 2 Southbourne Grove - Licence Application
Hi Sarah

Thats no bettter, just 1 less hour of noise & still the street litter, people hanging around late at
night drunk & its still 7 days a week.

| did not buy my flat to have a pub open up, as | said before there are 4 other late night
drinking venues all within 7 doors ish of each other & this venue will be right in the middle of
that. So more noise & late night taxis etc, in the Summer it is like living in a city already

So | am hoping you will not allow this licence, it will ruin Southbourne forever for all of us
locals in my opinion

Thanks

37



This page is intentionally left blank

38



APPENDIX 4
Good evening Louise and Sarah,

| presumed that all the previous agreed conditions attached to both Charminster and Poole
Hill licenses would of been carried over as per the original mediation that took place and
alongside the pre application email | sent on the 13" January 2025. | first of all apologise
that these conditions did not convert when i made into a PDF document, Thank you for
raising these and we are appreciative that you have raised this omission.

In hindsight | have always agreed for these conditions to be implemented on the
Southbourne license, So Sarah if you could please implement these into the current
application, we are happy to proceed.

Kind Regards,
Mugarel Sumanariu

Dancing Jug

From: BUSFIELD Louise 8952

Sent: 05 March 2025 17:44

To: sarah.rogers

Subject: FW: 2 Southbourne Grove License Application - New Licence Application

Good afternoon Mr Sumanariu

Further to your application for a Premises Licence for 2 Southbourne Grove, and following
mediation dating back to June 2024, Dorset Police does not have the assurances that this
application, in its current format, would promote the Licensing Objectives, specifically The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

Whilst this application offers some of the conditions that have been discussed, it omits
others which were the subject of the lengthy mediation process and which had
been mutually agreed.

It is disappointing that these mediated conditions, , initially with Mr Wallsgrove and
subsequently with Mr Hajabrahim, are not reflected in this application, and those include
conditions that were voluntarily applied for under Minor Variations for both Dancing Jug
Charminster, and Dancing Jug Poole Hill as being proportionate and appropriate for this new
premises also.

Dorset Police is therefore of the opinion that the conditions that were agreed are still
necessary, appropriate and proportionate for an operation of this nature, size and
location in order to ensure the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

| have set out those conditions omitted as below, for clarity;

There shall be a minimum of 2 members of staff working whilst the venue is open on every
day of the week.

39



When the DPS is not on duty at the premises, a written delegation form shall be left at the
premises confirming the name of the person responsible for the management of the
premises in the absence of the DPS.

When the General Manager is not present on evenings and weekends, there shall be a
designated assistant manager who shall be accountable for all licensable activities.

All documentation relating to members of staff shall be retained for a period of 12 months
post termination of employment and shall be made available to Police, Immigration or
licensing officers on request. Right To Work checks shall be conducted on all potential
employees prior to their employment in any capacity at the business. Checks shall be in
accordance with the Home Office code of practice for employers as current at that time.

The entrance and exit to the premises shall be checked by staff after close and the last
customers have left the immediate area and any debris or litter shall be removed before
leaving the premises.

Toilet checks shall be conducted every 30 minutes daily from 19:00 hours until close, and
these checks accurately documented and signed by the member of staff conducting the
checks. This record shall be checked and signed by the DPS or member of management
team daily. Records shall be retained for at least 6 months.

In addition to the DPS, there shall be at least one other personal licence holder employed at
the premises.

On Thursdays and Sundays there shall be 1 SIA licensed door supervisor on duty from
21:00 hours until close.

On Fridays, Saturdays and any other day preceding a Bank Holiday, the premises licence
holder shall provide SIA registered security staff from 21:00 hours until close when live
entertainment or a later terminal hour than 23:00 hours is operated.

The DPS shall risk assess the number of SIA door staff required. SIA door staff shall be
provided in such numbers as required by the risk assessment.

Copies of all risk assessments shall be retained on the premises for a minimum period of 6
months and shall be made available for inspection by police and other authorised officers on
request.

The SIA door book shall remain on the premises, shall be completed with full name and 16
digit badge number of all SIA employed that day, and full details of any incidents and
refusals shall be fully documented before leaving the premises.

The SIA door book shall be checked and signed by the DPS or a member of management
at the end of every shift.

Head and shoulder images of SIA licensed door supervisors, showing face clear of any hat
or other obstruction, shall be recorded on the CCTV system at the beginning of all shifts.

One member of the SIA team shall use a Body worn camera.

All SIA licensed door supervisors shall wear high viz arm bands.

40



An incident log shall be kept at the premises. The log shall include the date and time of the
incident and the name of the member of staff who has been involved. and made available on
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which shall record the following:

(a) any complaints received
(b) any incidents of disorder
(c) any faults in the CCTV system /or searching equipment /or scanning equipment
(d) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) all crimes reported to the venue
(9) all ejections of patrons
(h) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
This log to be checked on a weekly basis by the DPS of the premises.

A CCTV system, shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition.

The CCTV system shall continually record and cover areas where alcohol is kept for
selection and purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. It
shall operate during all times when customers remain on the premises.

No DJ performances shall be provided on Friday and Saturday Nights.
As you will note, | have copied in the Licensing Authority for their awareness.
Kind regards

Louise Busfield 8952

Licensing Officer

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road

Bournemouth

Dorset Police

BH1 1QQ

41



This page is intentionally left blank

42



	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Speaking at Licensing Hearings
	5 Dancing Jug, 2 Southbourne Grove, Bournemouth, BH6 3RP
	Appendix 1 - Copy Premises Licence Application
	M225315 Appendix 1
	M225315 Appendix 1a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	04d



	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Representation from Other Person
	Appendix 4 - Conditions agreed with Dorset Police




